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From: Blevins, Susan
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2018 9:51 AM
To: Hamilton, Charles; Lawrence, Elisha
Subject: FW: Teacher Advisory Council

Cheryl sent this and | wanted to share it with everyone. She is one of our best partners and she truly cares about students.

Susan

From: Dicken, Cheryl <cheryl.dicken@cville.kyschools.us>
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 9:42 AM

To: Blevins, Susan <smblevins@campbellsville.edu>
Subject: Re: Teacher Advisory Council

Thank you for the dinner and the information last night. You all have done a lot of work. I appreciate the opportunity to stay informed about the teacher education program.
In His grace and grip,

Chiengt Dickeen

Campbellsville High School

math/science departments

From: Blevins, Susan <smblevins@campbellsville.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 11:15:44 AM

To: Cox, Shannon E; Wiseman, Lisa; Ogle, Hailey; Speer, Robbilyn; Kari Jo Booe; Beams, Daniel; McAnelly, Karen; Dicken, Cheryl; Flinchum, Laura D.; Wood, Tim; Wilkerson, Katie; Benningfield, Troy L; Lawrence, El
Cc: Ennis, Beverly C.; Allen, Lisa

Subject: Teacher Advisory Council

Teachers,

It is time to schedule our bi-annual meeting for the council. We would like to invite you to a dinner meeting on Wednesday, May 2"d 3t 5:00. We will meet in the Chowning Executive Dining Room and bless the:
agenda will contain two major items. The first is to look at our new unit documents and rubric and the second is to complete Lawshes on our CAP 2 video rubric.

Please respond to this email so we can get an accurate count for the meal. Thank you and we appreciate your help and support of our students and program.

Susan Blevins

Assistant Professor
Campbellsville University
smblevins@campbellsville.edu




:AC Meeting Minutes May 2, 2018
ambers Present:

1annon E. Cox, IECE Elementary Teacher at Taylor County Primary Center

sa Wiseman, Kindergarten, Campbellsville Elementary School

iiley Ogle, Kindergarten, Taylor County Elementary School

iren McAnelly, English, Taylor County High School

©bbilyn Speer, 8th grade Social Studies, Campbellsville Middle School

1eryl Dicken, Science & Mathematics Teacher, Campbellsville High School

1arles Hamilton, Campbellsville University School of Education Student Teacher Coordinator
isha Lawrence, Campbellsville University School of Education Field Experience Coordinator
1san Blevins, Campbellsville University School of Education Assistant Professor

ednesday, May 2, 2018’s meeting opened up with a blessing of the meal. We first discussed the CAP 2 Vide
assessment by evaluators (Faculty, P12, Student). We asked P12 members to complete a Lawshe’s on the
wshe’s for our next meeting.

5.Blevins then described the new portfolio plan and the rubric design. We asked for comments from partners
arifying questions.The attendees asked if this would change the observation instruments and process. They
amework focus on more student-centered contributions to pre-service teachers’ observations.

's. Lawrence described the Q-sort process which was completed in a previous faculty meeting. Members of
licators they felt were observable and not observable. This sort laid the foundation for our future portfolio an
the next meeting.
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Wed 11/8/2017 4:
Hamilton, Charles
CU Advisory Council Meeting

To Blevins, Susan; Clark, Carmen; 'shannon.cox2@taylor.kyschools.us'; hailey.ogle @taylor.kyschools.us; "Wiseman, Lisa'; Kari Jo Booe; 'Speer, Robbilyn; Lawrence, Elisha; "Tim Wood'; 'laura. finchum@taylor.kyschools.us'; 'cheryl.dicken@cville. kyst

PM

é~ ED 450 Fall 2017 Hamilton.docx . a— Fall 2017 Student Teaching Seminar Schedule.docx
m* 342KB m* 28 KB

This the edited video link to our last meeting, taking out the down time. | am also including the syllabus for ED450 Student Teaching and the typical seminar meeting schedule. We had several good st
media. Asyou review the syllabus, please let me know what other areas we might need to add or if anything looks obsolete. We appreciate your feedback on the Lawshe’s for the lesson plan rubric al

http://thelearninghouse.adobeconnect.com/pjtgh6s0h4di/

From: Blevins, Susan

Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 11:02 AM

To: Blevins, Susan <smblevins@campbellsville.edu>; Clark, Carmen <carmen.clark@oldham.kyschools.us>; 'shannon.cox2@taylor.kyschools.us'; hailey.ogle@taylor.kyschools.us; 'Wiseman, Lisa' <lisa.v
<robbilyn.speer@cville.kyschools.us>; 'Tim Wood' <tim.wood@taylor.kyschools.us>; 'laura.flinchum@taylor.kyschools.us'; 'cheryl.dicken@cville.kyschools.us'’; 'McAnelly, Karen' <karen.mcanelly@tayl
‘troy.benningfield @marion.kyschools.us'; Lawrence, Elisha <eblawrence@campbellsville.edu>; Hamilton, Charles <clhamilton@campbellsville.edu>

Subject: Advisory Council Meeting

This is just a reminder about our Advisory Council Meeting tonight online at 6:00 to discuss unit and lesson plan rubrics. Dr. Hamilton will be sending the link again later this afternoon in case you neec

Susan Blevins
Heao Cheer Coach
Asslstons Profecsor

UPOFIL L

Comploell

smblevins@campbellsville.edu
270.789.5345

QL Your heart os sening God avd NOT man.”
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Hamilton, Charles
Campbellsville University Advisory Council Mtg Link
To Blevins, Susan; Clark, Carmen; 'shannon.cox2@taylor.kyschools.us'; hailey.ogle @taylor.kyschools.us; "Wiseman, Lisa'; Kari Jo Booe; 'Speer, Robbilyn (robbilyn.speer @cville.kyschools.us)'; "Tim Wood'; 'laura. flinchum @taylor.kyschools.us'; 'cheryl

o You replied to this message on 11/2/2017 2:50 PM.

Suggested Meetings

Good morning to all. We will have a trial run on the use of the Adobe Connect meeting room Thursday evening, October 26", at 6:00 p.m. to check things like mics and sound. We encourage you to u:
meeting. Adobe Connect does require Flash Player and the first time may take a minute or two to load.

The Adobe Connect meeting room link:

https://thelearninghouse.adobeconnect.com/r56uy81msuo/

You will have to copy and paste the link into your browser. You will log in as a GUEST: Please click "Enter as a Guest" and type in your first, last name.
We will talk to you about helping us to develop assessment tools as well as making suggestions for course syllabi. You may want to look at these Lawshe’s, which we will discuss a little
Lawshe’s on Lesson Plan Rubric

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/CMPL7LK

Lawshe’s on Unit Plan Rubric

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/JJR3SDL

Thank you for serving our program!

From: Blevins, Susan

Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2017 11:06 AM

To: Clark, Carmen <carmen.clark@oldham.kyschools.us>; 'shannon.cox2@taylor.kyschools.us' <shannon.cox2 @taylor.kyschools.us>; hailey.ogle@taylor.kyschools.us; 'Wiseman, Lisa' <lisa.wiseman@c
<robbilyn.speer@cville.kyschools.us>; 'Tim Wood' <tim.wood@taylor.kyschools.us>; 'laura.flinchum@taylor.kyschools.us' <laura.flinchum@taylor.kyschools.us>; 'cheryl.dicken@cville.kyschools.us' <c
<daniel.beams@marion.kyschools.us>; 'troy.benningfield@marion.kyschools.us' <troy.benningfield@marion.kyschools.us>

Cc: Hamilton, Charles <clhamilton@campbellsville.edu>

Subject: Campbellsville University Advisory Council

I hope your school year is off to a great start and that you are enjoying your fall break. We have planned our first Advisory Council meeting. We would like to have an introductory meeting on Thursda
and the equipment needed to be able to participate in that meeting. This meeting is set so that you become comfortable with the online environment and provide you with an assignment to complet:
the goal will be to analyze and discuss the assignment you will be given on October 26,

We look forward to working with you and hope this partnership will be mutually beneficial to all involved.




Teacher Educati
Committ

May 4, 2017
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George Boyd; Abegail Caudell; Jeffery Cloyd; Keila Coomer; Rebecca Galloway; Casey Galyon; Chelsea Gill; Patrick Gribbins; Hamilton Amanda; Hamilton, Charles; Courtney Hargis; Abby Harnack; Rebecca Sturgeon; Tyler Hen:
Chelsey Ritchie; Vicki Shaffer; Abbey Sheets; Mary Shelby; Smith Ruthann; Jordan Snider; Carli Souder; Shelby Spalding; Melissa Stevens; Stephen Turner; Alex Vowels; Emily Wilson

Suggested Meetings Action Items

Just a reminder of our seminar for Tuesday. April 11 at 4:00 for P12 and 6:00 IECE, although you may choose to attend either.

You will need to turn in your CAP 4 Application, Self-Disposition Form, and EPSB Document of Activities. All three forms/templates are in your ED 450 handouts. If yc

vour folders.

We will hear from Mr. Ricky Line, Superintendent of Hart County Schools on interviewing and job application sites. The 4:00 group is face-to-face on campus.

This 1s the link to the on-line session for those of you unable to attend on the main campus.

http://thelearninghouse.adobeconnect.com/r56uy81msuo/
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ADOBE CONNECT

Student Teaching/Principal Preparation

'® Enter as a Guest

Name “

By entering a Guest Name and clicking "Enter Room", you agree that you have
read and accept the Terms of Use and Privacy Policy

Enter Room

) Enter with your login and password(Required for hosts, recommended
for registered users)

Copyright ® 2001 - 2016 Adobe Systems Incorporated and its licensors. A
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ADOBE CONNECT

9 The meeting must be open in the Adobe Connect

If you already have the Add-in and are still having problems, Try Again

Do not have the Adobe Connect Add-in?

Download and install the Adobe Connect Add-in to join this meeting. Click 'Dowr

Download Now

Help
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Start My Webcam

Select Camera

Enable Webcam For Participants

Preferences

Share My Screen
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@ Agree

(%] Disagree
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q}) Speak Louder
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&= Speed Up

&% Slow Down
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(€] Applause

>,\<§ Clear Status

Share My Screen
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ge Meeting Infor
Manage Access & Entry
Change My Role

Preferences...
Audio Setup Wizard...

Record Meeting...

Switch To Prepare Mode
Enable Presenter Only Area
Full Screen

End Meeting...
Exit Adobe Connect

Share My Screen




